
Meeting Notice 

The next meeting of the Gunnison Valley 
Transportation Authority (RTA) will take place: 

September 26, 2025, at 8:00 a.m. 
In the Town Council Room 

located in the Crested Butte Town Offices, 
507 Maroon Avenue in Crested Butte. 

For copies of the agenda and minutes of 
previous meetings, please go to 

www.gunnisonvalleyrta.com/meetings  
or call Scott Truex at 970-275-0111. 

Two or more County Commissioners may be in 
attendance at this meeting. 

Also, three or more RTA Board Members may attend the monthly 
Mayor/Manager meetings which are held at noon on the first Thursday of each 

month – call Scott Truex at 970-275-0111 for the next meeting location.

1



 

 

AGENDA – SEPTEMBER 26, 2025 
GUNNISON VALLEY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

CRESTED BUTTE TOWN OFFICES 
TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS – 8:00 A.M. 

 
 

 
8:00 A. INTRODUCTION  
 
CONSENT AGENDA – motion & decision requested to approve the consent agenda 

B. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA  
 C.  APPROVAL OF AUGUST 8, 2025 MEETING MINUTES 
 D. FINANCIAL REPORT  

E. CORRESPONDENCE - None 
F. OLD BUSINESS 

1) Air program reports 
2) Bus program reports  

 
REGULAR AGENDA 
 

8:05 F. OLD BUSINESS - continued 
3) Airport update – Rick Lamport 
4) Tourism and Prosperity Partnership report – Andrew Sandstrom 
5) Air service update – Bill Tomcich 
6) Executive Director’s report – Scott Truex 
7) Facility at 301 W. Tomichi Avenue – update on grant contract and discussion – 

Scott Truex 
8) Update on proposed amendments to initial GVRTA Intergovernmental Agreement 

– Scott Truex  
9) Update on changing form of meeting minutes from written minutes to using a 

recording of the meeting – Leia Morrison and Scott Truex 
10) Update on contract with CDOT for second daily Bustang Outrider service between 

Crested Butte and Denver – Scott Truex – possible motion and decision 
requested 
 

8:35 G. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 
 

8:40 H. COMMENTS FROM BOARD MEMBERS & STAFF 
 

8:45 I. NEW BUSINESS 
1) Update on Bus purchases and the impact of tariffs on bus pricing – Scott Truex – 

discussion 
2) Request for bus route change in Gunnison – moving the route from Georgia 

Avenue to Virginia Avenue between Teller St. and Colorado St. – discussion – 
Scott Truex 

3) Discussion regarding possible MOU with Gunnison County for the GVRTA to 
provide aid and assistance to Gunnison County in the event of an emergency or 
disaster – Scott Truex – discussion 

2



4) GVRTA Draft 2026 Budget and Budget Assumptions – Scott Truex – discussion  
5) 2026 – 2030 Draft GVRTA Five-year Financial Plan – Scott Truex – discussion  
6) Executive session to discuss contract negotiations with Truex Management 

Services  
7) Authorization for the Board Chair to sign a contract with Truex Management 

Services, Inc. to provide management services for the GVRTA beginning January 1, 
2026 – Matt Schwartz & Scott Truex – motion & decision requested 
 

10:00 J. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING  
 

All times are approximate – the meeting may move more quickly or more slowly than indicated. 
Next meeting – November 7th at 8:00 a.m. in the Gunnison County Courthouse.  

3



GUNNISON VALLEY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
MEETING MINUTES 

August 8, 2025 
County Commissioners Room, Gunnison County Courthouse 

A. INTRODUCTION
Matt Schwartz called the meeting to order at 8:00 am
Board members in attendance: Nicholas Kempin, Anna Fenerty, Diego Plata, Matt Schwartz,
Steve Morris, Ian Billick, Liz Smith (ZOOM)

Scott Truex, Leia Morrison, Mike Patterson, Rick Lamport, Bill Tomcich, Dean Herrera, Kim 
Bolling, Danny Bartelli, Andrew Sandstrom (ZOOM), and community members are also 
present. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
B. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

C. APPROVAL OF THE JUNE 20TH, 2025 MEETING MINUTES

D. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S FINANCIAL REPORT

E. CORRESPONDENCE

F. OLD BUSINESS

1) Air program reports

2) Bus program reports

Diego Plata moved to approve the consent agenda. Anna Fenerty seconded the motion. The 
motion passed unanimously. 

REGULAR AGENDA 

F. OLD BUSINESS CONTINUED
3) Airport Update
Rick Lamport reported on the upcoming airport master planning project. He reported that it
typically takes 14-18 months to complete the Airport Master Plan. He has interviewed eight
companies for this project. Lamport also reported on the high-altitude testing that is currently
happening at the airport.

4) Tourism and Prosperity Partnership (TAPP) report
Andrew Sandstrom (ZOOM) reported that we are pacing better than our competitive set. The
Colorado Tourism Office reported that Colorado has been losing market share to Utah during
the winter season. Sandstrom disclosed that although the valley’s winter visitation was down,
our summer has been rebounding. He also reported on an interesting trend that TAPP is seeing

4



and that is that during the June-September time period, occupancy is up about 3% and our 
unique visitor count is down, but the length of stay is up. Overall, our occupancy is pacing up 
2-3% and visitor days are up 2-3% and the rate is pacing up around 8%. Ian Billick asked if we 
should be receiving international visitor data. Rick Lamport reported that the origination study 
(leakage study) and OMD reports will show international data. Sandstrom commented that 
international data is most likely very low. 

 
5) Air Service Update 
Bill Tomcich reported that the one market that is increasing is Houston, which is up 10 ½ % year 
over year. He reported that Dallas-Fort Worth (DFW) was also up 12% and Austin was only up 
1.3%. Tomcich reported that June and July were record months for our airport. Tomcich spoke 
to our future bookings, reporting that August is pacing 27% ahead, while September is pacing 
29% ahead. Tomcich reported that for the fall, October and November are pacing strongly 
ahead with October pacing 44% ahead of last year. Tomcich recognized that the local market is 
responding to the increased service. All of our winter flights are loaded and our MRG’s with 
Houston and Chicago have been executed with United. The Chicago flight will operate two 
flights per week with the exception of January, for a total of twenty two roundtrips ending March 
29th. The Houston daily service will begin on December 18th without dropping Tuesdays. 
Tomcich reported that the combined MRG cap is less than what we had last year and that all 
flights are loaded for both United and American. He reported that JSX is pleased with their 
service into Gunnison and will begin their winter service in December. 

 
6) Executive Director’s report 
Scott Truex updated the board on our current grant applications. He highlighted the fact that of 
the twenty-five projects across the nation that were submitted, ours was the only one in 
Colorado that made it into the Senate version of the Budget bill and there are several hoops 
that we will have to go through. Truex reported that our first three buses are on the assembly 
line in Winnipeg and we are on track to receive one in December and the others early next 
year. As of yesterday, eight of our ten buses were in service and two were waiting on parts. 

 
Truex also reported that we are going to propose a small route change at the next meeting, but 
we need to do more research and speak with the City of Gunnison. This proposed route change 
is in our capital and operations plan that we passed last year as something to consider. 

 
7) Facility at 301 W. Tomichi Avenue 
Scott Truex gave an update on the grant contract. As of yesterday, the grant contract was still in 
the contracting queue, and he is hopeful that we will get it executed in the next week or two. We 
have developed the RFQ for this project which is later on in the agenda. 

 
8) Update on proposed amendments to the initial GVRTA Intergovernmental Agreement. 
Scott Truex reported to the board that we are waiting on comments from the County. 

5



9) Update on changing the form of meeting minutes from written minutes to using a recording of 
the meeting. 
Leia Morrison reported that we are testing an audio only version on ZOOM at today’s meeting. 

 
G. Public Comment - There was no public comment 

 
H. Comments from Board & Staff 

 
I. New Business 
1) Request to increase the airline mechanic subsidy for 2025 
Diego Plata moved to increase the payment to the Gunnison County Airport Fund from 
$50,000 to $54,000 to fund the airline mechanic subsidy in 2025. Ian Billick seconded the 
motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

 
2) Authorization of Board Chair to sign a contract with Swiftly, Inc. for real-time location services 
and service adjustments 
Diego Plata moved to authorize the board chair to sign a contract with Swiftly, Inc. for 
real-time location services and service adjustments. Ian Billick seconded the motion. 
The motion passed unanimously. 

 
3) Inspection of new buses in Winnipeg and Pembina 
Scott Truex explained the request to send Danny Bartelli to the factories along with our 
consultant, the reason being that we are ordering five buses. Experience will be of benefit to 
Danny, but also to the GVRTA. Ian Billick asked why this is the purview of the board. Scott said 
that it is outside of the budget. Ian suggests a threshold of discretion in the future. 
Ian Billick moved to authorize the purchase of airline tickets and travel expenses for Danny 
Bartelli to inspect our new vehicles in Winnipeg and Pembina. Diego Plata seconded the 
motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 
4) Approval of RFQ for Architectural, Engineer, and Project Management Services for Enhanced 
Bus Stop at 301 W. Tomichi Avenue 
Scott Truex said we will need the final approval from CDOT before we can send this RFQ out. He 
discussed how we will handle cost control during this process. 
Ian Billick moved to approve RFQ 2025-02 for architectural, engineering, and project 
management and construction contract administration services for the GVRTA enhanced bus 
stop facility as presented with the ability to make some minor edits and after approval by the 
Board Chair.  Anna Fenerty seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

 
5) Approval of Clean Transit Enterprise fund grant application 
Scott Truex discussed the terms of this grant, the forty-one trip schedule to fifty-three trips in 
the winter with approximately 15-minute service from 6 am to 6 pm. We would also add three 
thirty passenger vehicles to our fleet. Our CTE allocation of funds is approximately $450,000 in 
2026 and approximately $600,000 in the following years and these amounts will fluctuate. 
There was a discussion of the general relationship between the feds and the state when it 6



comes to funding. 
Ian Billick moved to authorize the submission of the Gunnison Valley RTA’s request for funding 
from the FY26 CTE SB230 Formula Grant Program as presented. Diego Plata seconded the 
motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

6) Authorization of Board Chair to sign a letter of support for the Clean Transit Enterprise fund
grant application
7) Diego Plata moved to authorize the Board Chair to sign the letter of support for the
Clean Transit Enterprise fund grant application as presented. Ian Billick seconded. The
motion passed unanimously.

8) Acceptance of the 2024 Audit of the financial statements of the Gunnison Valley
Transportation Authority. Scott Truex was pleased to report that again this year, we were given a
clean audit and there were no findings in the audit.
Ian Billick moved to accept the 2024 Audit of the financial statements of the Gunnison Valley
Transportation Authority as presented. Anna Fenerty seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.

9) Approval of the winter 2025-2026 Bus Schedule
Scott Truex reported that the proposed schedule is identical to last winter, which includes 41
round-trips per day
Diego Plata moved to approve the winter 2025-26 bus schedule as presented. Ian Billick
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

10) Possible addition of solar panels to the 905 W. Evans maintenance facility. The
board discussed and decided not to move forward with this project.

The meeting adjourned at 8:51 am 

7



 

 

July, 2025 - Financial Report: 
 

 

This report was prepared for the GVRTA Board of Directors on July 29, 2025 with 
information provided by the County Finance Department and shows posted 
revenues through June, 2025 and expenditures through July, 2025.   

Sales Tax Revenues: 

 

  

8



GVRTA Fund Reports: 

 

  

9



GVRTA Fund Reports: 

 

  

10



Summary of all Funds  

 

  GVRTA Housing Report and Housing Contributions to General Fund: 

 

11



GVRTA Capital Assets & Bus Fleet:  

 

12



RTA Board of Directors Meeting, September 2025 
Air Program Report – Bill Tomcich 

 
 
August Results – United: 
• Reliability and OTP: 99.5% completed, 70.7% on time.  There was one outbound cancellation 

to IAH due to a mechanical plus one inbound overnight delay due to DEN weather. 
• Passenger #s: 10,511 total revenue passengers – up +27% over last year, while also surpassing 

GUC’s prior record August when 8,622 passengers were recorded in 2022. 
• Load Factor: 76.9% this August versus 80.7% last August. 
 
July & August Results – JSX: 
• Reliability and OTP: 100% completed in July, 94% completed in August.  Only a handful of 

delays due to diversions.   
• Passenger #s & Load Factors: 

o July: 2,279 pax – up +32.5% over last July.  74.5% LF – down from 77.5% last July. 
o August: 1,885 pax – up +22.9% from last Aug.  68.3% LF – down from 73.0% last Aug. 

 
Future Bookings: (as of September 15)  
• September: now pacing +44% ahead of last year on a capacity increase of +43%. 
• October: Now pacing +38% ahead on a capacity increase of +40%. 
• November: Now pacing +16% ahead on iden�cal capacity. 
• Winter: Now pacing +1% ahead of last winter overall with December and January pacing 

well ahead while February and March are pacing behind on very small numbers. 
 
Future Schedules through Fall 2025: 
• United from DEN:  3x daily through October 25, then 2x daily October 26 – December 17, then 

3x daily starting December 18. 
• JSX from DAL: One flight daily through September 22. 

 
Current Published Winter 2025/26 Schedules: 
• United from DEN: 3x daily December 18 – March 28. 
• United from IAH: One flight daily December 18 – March 28. 
• United from ORD: Fri-Sat in / Sat-Sun out December 19 – January 4 & February 6 – March 29. 
• American from DFW: 2x daily December 18 – January 5, then one flight daily January 6 – April 6. 
 

13



 
 Bus program reports – August, 2025 
 
 
                         Passengers by Month 
 

 
 

Passengers by Stop – Summer, 2025 

 

14



 

 
Late and Missed Runs 

 

   

15



Passenger Boardings by Time – Winter 2024-25

 

 

16



  

   

17



2025 Miles per Bus: 

 
 

2025 Repairs per Bus:   

 
 

Senior Transportation Report 

 

18



 

     

Executive Director’s Report 
         September 26, 2025 Board Meeting Packet 
     
 

 
 
Bus Operations Report: 
 

• Ridership in July was up 3.7% and August was up 0.5% vs last year. 
• We’ve continued to have a consistent use of GVRTA vehicles.  For the past three 

months, we only used Alpine Express vehicles on the route for three one-way trips.   
• We completed 99.6% of our trips and the on-time performance was excellent with 89% 

of trips within 5 minutes of schedule and 97% within ten minutes.  We only missed five 
round-trips in July and two in August. 
 

Grant updates: 
 

• We have been awarded $378,019 in 2026 Section 5311 operating grant funds and we 
should receive a grant contract sometime this fall.   

• We were the first agency in the state to have been awarded funding from the new Clean 
Transit Enterprise grant funding source.   We were awarded $455,000 and I plan to work 
with Colorado Mountain Purchasing Consortium (CMPC) towards purchasing three new 
smaller buses over the next two years. 

• Matt, Diego and I met with staff from Congressman Hurd’s office to encourage the 
Congressman’s support of our application for two more expansion buses from FY2026 
CDS and we are waiting to hear if we will be funded.   

• We are also waiting to hear if we will be awarded an FTA Section 5339(a) grant to 
replace bus #506.   

• CDOT’s next capital call for projects will be released in the next few weeks and I will 
apply for a replacement bus in that round of funding as well.  

 
Other Items: 
 

• June sales tax came in 4.2% higher and July 13.1% higher than last year.  July was the 
largest month we have ever had for sales tax revenue.  

• Year-to-date sales tax revenues are up 6.4% vs last year and 3.3% above budget. 
• I am waiting for CDOT to send us a contract for the subsidy of the second daily bus 

to/from Denver.   
 
 
 

 

19



 

    MEMO 
    August 8, 2025 Board Meeting Packet 
    To: GVRTA Board of Directors 
    From Scott Truex, Executive Director 

Re: Facility at 301 W. Tomichi Avenue 
 
 
 
Board Members, 
 
After our last meeting, I checked with Paul Franke and he assured me that the contract with our 
architect includes a provision to protect us from having to pay for a redesign of the project to bring the 
cost of the work back within our budget if bids come in higher than the architect’s cost estimates.   
 
We are still waiting for CDOT to send us a grant contract to fund the facility.  I’ve asked for updates 
several times since our last meeting and have been told that the contracting department is still working 
on our project.  I wish I could give you a better timeline for when we will have the contract, but 
unfortunately, I don’t know when they will complete it and send it to us.    
 
Once we do get the contract executed and uploaded into CDOT’s web portal COTRAMS, I will 
immediately ask for procurement concurrence and procurement authorization which usually doesn’t 
take more than a day or two to process.  After that, we will be able to issue the RFQ which you approved 
at the last meeting.   
 
The RFQ will take about two months from the time of publication to the time of selecting a contractor 
and then we should be able to move quickly to design.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.   
 
Thank you, 
Scott Truex 
Executive Director 

20



 

    MEMO 
    September 26, 2025 Board Meeting Packet 
    To: GVRTA Board of Directors 
    From Scott Truex, Executive Director 

Re: GVRTA Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) Update 

 
 
 
Board Members, 
 
We have sent the proposed amendments to the IGA along to the three municipalities and the County for 
their review.  The Town of Crested Butte was able to provide some helpful amendments and 
clarifications.  The City of Gunnison and the Town of Mt. Crested Butte have both commented that they 
do not have any concerns with the proposed amendments.   
 
We received the County’s comments last week and we are working with them to try resolve a couple of 
issues before we send a final draft to each of the entities for adoption. 
 
After the County and municipalities have all adopted the new IGA, we will be able to formally amend our 
bylaws as we have previously discussed.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.   
 
Thank you, 
Scott Truex 
Executive Director 

21



 

    MEMO 
    September 26, 2025 Board Meeting Packet 
    To: GVRTA Board of Directors 
    From Scott Truex, Executive Director 

Re: Meeting minutes process - update 

 
 
 
Board Members, 
 
We are still working to transition from written minutes to using audio recordings for our official meeting 
minutes and we have run into a few issues trying to produce quality recordings.     
 
At the last meeting, we tried using an audio recording from Zoom and we hoped that it would work well.  
However, the recording was not good enough.  Liea has ideas on how to make it work better.  
 
In order to ensure a smooth transition, we need to do another test at the September meeting.  This test 
will allow us to confirm the production of clear recordings and ensure that our process for uploading the 
recordings and making them available on our website is efficient.    
 
Our new plan is to request that you pass a resolution to make the transition at the November meeting 
and have it come into effect at the following meeting assuming that the recording is good quality at both 
the September and November meetings.   
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.   
 
Thank you, 
Scott Truex 
Executive Director 

22



 

    MEMO 
    September 26, 2025 Board Meeting Packet 
    To: GVRTA Board of Directors 
    From Scott Truex, Executive Director 

Re: Contract with CDOT for second daily Outrider bus service 

 
 
 
Board Members, 
 
Just before the packet was about to go out to you, I received a scope of work for a contract with CDOT 
for sharing the cost of the second daily bus between Crested Butte and Denver.  I have several questions 
for CDOT and will need to get answers from them before I can make a recommendation to you on how 
to proceed.  
 
I did, however, want to include this on the agenda so that we can discuss it and perhaps make a motion 
to authorize the Board Chair to sign a contract for this service.  As you know, we have budgeted 
approximately $71k this year for this service which began last spring and we are planning to budget 
another $106k or so next year.   
 
I hope to hear back from CDOT before our meeting and will bring more information about the proposed 
contract and a recommendation on how to proceed to you at the meeting if I can.  Additionally, I will 
provide you with more information ahead of the meeting if possible. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.   
 
Thank you, 
Scott Truex 
Executive Director 

23



 

    MEMO 
    September 26, 2025 Board Meeting Packet 
    To: GVRTA Board of Directors 
    From Scott Truex, Executive Director 

Re: Impact of tariffs on bus purchases 

 
 
 
Board Members, 
 
I’ve been working with our MCI and our consultant, Ann Beauvais to better understand how tariffs will 
impact our costs for the five buses we have already ordered.  While there will be some additional costs, 
it doesn’t look like it will be excessive at this point.   
 
In our contract, it says that we may have to pay additional costs in the event that a price adjustment is 
required due to changes that are a mandatory result of legislation or regulations that become effective 
after the date of the tender submission.  MCI reports that they expect the cost of tariffs will increase the 
price of their buses from 3% to 15%. 
 
Ann and I are working with MCI to make sure that all costs are properly tracked and that we are charged 
a fair amount for the additional costs.  As part of our research, we will be signing NDAs that will allow us 
to see the individual amounts that MCI has had to pay for each part from each vendor.  
 
Since MCI typically purchases the parts for each bus a few weeks prior to entering the assembly lines, 
they will be invoicing us for these costs monthly, in the month after each bus enters the first of the two 
assembly lines.   
 
Our first two buses entered first assembly line in Winnipeg in July and we were notified that the 
additional cost for each bus will be $4,751.39.  A third bus entered the first assembly line in July and the 
cost was calculated at $3,709.14. 
 
My understanding at this time is that the final two buses could be around $5,000 each.  I will keep you 
posted if things change or if there are additional costs that I am not aware of at this time.   
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.   
 
Thank you, 
Scott Truex 
Executive Director 

24



 

    MEMO 
    September 26, 2025 Board Meeting Packet 
    To: GVRTA Board of Directors 
    From Scott Truex, Executive Director 

Re: Request for bus route change in Gunnison 

 
 
 
Board Members, 
 
We have received a request from Destination Systems to consider modifying the route.  They are 
requesting a change to make the left-hand turn from Teller St. on E. Virginia Ave. instead of on E. 
Georgia Ave. to get from Teller to Colorado Street.   
 
Currently, the bus follows this route:   The request is to change to this route: 
 

 
 
 
The route was originally set up the way it is because there is a four-way stop on the corner of Colorado 
and Georgia so we thought it would be a safer route.  However, there are times (particularly in the 
winter) when the turn onto Georgia from Teller can get very tight and some drivers have requested that 
we amend the route to turn left onto Virgina which is wider.   
 
We did discuss this during our planning process last year, and the RTA operating plan includes the 
following: 
 
Currently, the bus route through Gunnison includes a left turn from Teller Street to Georgia Avenue 
before turning right onto Colorado Street. This left turn can be difficult to make due to the narrow 
street configuration. GVRTA should consider making the left turn one block earlier at the wider 
Virginia Avenue. There are multiple traffic implications that need to be further studied for feasibility 
of this routing change:  
 

25



 

• Collecting 24-hour traffic counts and speed data to understand traffic flow through the 
Virginia Avenue and Colorado Street intersection, and the impacts of a four-way stop instead 
of the current two-way stop.  
• Considering the traffic safety impacts:  

o Ensuring the sight distances are appropriate with no landscaping or foliage blocking 
the view for bus drivers or intersecting vehicles.  
 
o Evaluating the implications of having a bus stopping at a two-way stop intersection 
(Virigina Avenue and Colorado Street) compared to a four-way stop intersection. 
Note: the current routing through Georgia Avenue and Colorado Street ensures the 
bus stops at a four-way stop and has clear right-of-way.  
 
o The reduced reaction time for a vehicle turning off Tomichi Avenue (Highway 50) in 
the case a bus is turning onto Colorado Street. Currently the route turns onto Colorado 
Street two blocks north of Tomichi Avenue, but in the routing change, this would 
occur one block north of Tomichi Avenue.  
 

Although the routing change will not have a financial impact on the operations, the capital plan sets 
aside $5K to $10K in 2025 in case a traffic study is needed in coordination with the City of Gunnison to 
make the routing change. 
 
I am certain that if we make this change, we will get pushback from at least one of the residents on E. 
Virginia Avenue.  I have been contacted several times by a resident when the buses use this route and 
they are likely to oppose this idea.   
 
We reached out to city staff to see if they have any data on these intersections and/or if they would like 
to study (or have us study) the idea or comment on it before we make any decisions.  They said that 
they should have traffic data that they can share with us next month.  They do not oppose RTA 
considering this route change based on the reasoning we shared with them, but they do recommend 
that we provide public notice of this proposed change and collect public comment to inform the Board’s 
decision. 
 
The staff requests direction from the Board of Directors on how you would like us to handle this request 
to change the route.   
 
I look forward to our discussion and please let me know if you have any questions.   
 
Thank you, 
Scott Truex 
Executive Director 

26



 

    MEMO 
    September 26, 2025 Board Meeting Packet 
    To: GVRTA Board of Directors 
    From Scott Truex, Executive Director 

Re: Emergency response planning 

 
 
 
Board Members, 
 
We have been researching the idea of developing an emergency response plan for the RTA (for 
evacuations, etc.)  After initial research, we recommend that we work with the County and provide our 
assets to help implement their Emergency Operations Plan instead of creating our own, separate plan.   
 
I’ve discussed this idea with my counterpart in San Miguel County at SMART to see how they handle 
emergency planning and their collaboration with San Miguel informed our recommendation.  They have 
an MOU with their county and they think this works best since they can rely on experts for making the 
plan, declaring the emergency and then dealing with any consequences from the actions that take place 
as a result of the emergency.   
 
While we have assets to move people as necessary, the County has staff dedicated to emergency 
management and I believe that they are the best entity in our valley to direct an emergency response.  
 
We received a copy of the agreement between San Miguel County and SMART can modify it to make it 
work for us, should you choose this route.   
 
We would like to know if the Board supports this course of action.  If so, we can discuss this idea with 
County’s Emergency Management Office and see if there is interest on their part.  If there is interest, we 
could propose a simple MOU between the County and the RTA that would identify respective roles and 
responsibilities related to the establishment of mutual aid and assistance in the event of an emergency 
or disaster and bring the MOU back to you for approval at a future Board meeting.   
 
I look forward to our discussion and please let me know if you have any questions.   
 
Thank you, 
Scott Truex 
Executive Director 

27



 

          2026 GVRTA 

      Staff Recommended Draft Budget  

             For Board Review 9/26/25: 

                      (Prepared on August 19, 2025) 

 

 

The next pages comprise the 2026 GVRTA Draft Budget.  This document will be revised over 
the next several weeks as more information becomes available, after public input is 
received and as direction is received from the Board of Directors until the final adoption of 
the budget by the RTA Board of Directors on November 7 or December 12, 2025. 

 

2026 Budget Schedule: 

• August 20th – Staff submitted the first draft of the 2026 budget to County Finance. 
• September 26th - The first draft of the 2026 budget and the draft budget 

assumptions are available for discussion and public review at the GVRTA Board 
Meeting. 

o The Board directs staff to make any desired revisions. 
• September 27th to October 31st – Staff revises draft budget with Board revisions, new 

information on costs, updated revenue expectations, etc. 
• October 31st – the proposed final draft budget is included in the packet and available 

on the GVRTA website for public review prior to the November 7th Board of Directors 
meeting. 

• November 7th – The RTA Board of Directors reviews, amends if necessary, and makes 
a Motion to Adopt the 2026 Final Budget. 

o (This may be continued to the December 12th meeting if necessary.) 
• The adopted Final Budget is submitted to the County Finance Department for 

inclusion in the Gunnison County 2026 Budget.  
• The County Commissioners adopt the 2026 Budget.   

 

  

28



2026 Draft Budget Assumptions: 

• Sales Tax 
o 2026 sales tax is budgeted to be 3% above 2025 projections. 

 

• Capital Fund 
o The Capital Fund is allocated $1,050,000 in sales tax revenues in 2026 
o Section 5339(a) Grant funding is budgeted to cover 80% of the cost of two 

buses.  
 We were awarded a grant for $1,426,924. 

o Section 5339(b) Grant funding is budgeted to cover 85% of the cost of two 
buses.  
 We were awarded a grant for $1,516,108. 

o State SB-267 grant funding of $900,000 is included to build the enhanced bus 
stop on Hwy 50 in Gunnison. 
 This funding may be adjusted up to $1,000,000 if we do not use any 

funding for design in 2025. 
o State CTE grant funding of $450,000 for bus purchases to expand service. 
o Projects: 

 Purchasing four full sized buses - $891,828 each. 
• Two with 5339(a) grant funding covering 80% of the cost. 
• Two with 5339(b) grant funding covering 85% of the cost. 
• This price may be adjusted prior to adoption of the budget 

based upon updated information regarding the impact of tariffs 
on the cost of the buses.  

 Purchasing two smaller buses for future service expansion - $340,000 
each.  

 Building the enhanced bus stop and GVRTA offices on Hwy 50 in 
Gunnison - $1,400,000 

 

• Air Command Fund 
o The Air Command Fund is allocated $650,000 from sales tax revenues in 

2026. 
o Winter flights are guaranteed to Houston and Chicago.  

 Total maximum MRG payments are budgeted. 
• $204,352 is budgeted for Houston. 
• $308,004 is budgeted for Chicago. 

o Air Services Manager (including travel expenses) - $111,000 
o Airline Mechanic Contribution - $60,000 

 

29



• Senior Transportation Fund 
o The Senior Transportation Fund is allocated $464,000 from sales tax revenues 

in 2026. 
o Senior transportation operations continue with no changes in 2026. 

 Contracts are budgeted at: 
• $330,000 for GVH. 
• $120,000 for Mountain Express. 

 

• General Fund 
o The remaining Sales Tax ($4,359,000) is allocated to the General Fund. 
o The GVRTA Commuter Bus operates on a 41 round-trip winter bus schedule 

and a 33 round-trip spring, summer, and fall bus schedule. 
o The County has requested a $50,000 contribution be included towards 

funding the Hwy 135 Corridor Plan. 
 This was included in the 2025 budget and will not be spent this year.   
 The total cost of the plan is estimated to be between $600k & $640k. 
 Other partners include Gunnison County, DOLA, the Town of CB, Mt. 

Express and potentially the Town of Mt. CB and CB South. 
 $50,000 for this project is under Contracted Temporary Help.  

 
• Overall 

o Total revenues are budgeted to be $11,459,632. 
o Total expenditures are budgeted not to exceed $12,255,272. 
o Total cash fund balance is budgeted to be reduced by $795,640. 
o Capital assets will increase by a total of $5,647,312 less depreciation. 

 Four new large buses - $3,567,312 
 Two new small buses - $680,000 
  Enhanced bus stop project - $1,400,000  

o Ending fund balance is budgeted to be $4,799,886. 
o The ending unrestricted fund balance is budgeted to be $4,363,240. 
o The minimum unrestricted fund balance mandated by the board under this 

budget would be $2,602,200. 
 

  

30



 

31



 
32



 

33



 

Cost of buildings and facilities over time 

 

34



 

Gunnison Valley RTA – Five Year Financial Plan 

 
 Gunnison Valley RTA – Five Year Financial Plan – for adoption by the Board of Directors on November 7, 2025  
 
This Five‐Year Financial Plan is intended to assist the Gunnison Valley RTA (GVRTA) Board of Directors and the community to ensure that 
we allocate our limited resources to provide services and results that are in line with the community’s expectations while achieving long‐
term financial balance, responsible planning, and accountability. This Five‐Year Financial plan is a valuable evaluation tool that can serve 
the GVRTA Board of Directors in evaluating the fiscal implications of policy decisions and offering a process for publicly deliberating and 
making future budget choices.  
 
By using this financial plan in budget development, we will better understand and communicate the GVRTA’s financial challenges and 
opportunities, better understand the trade‐offs necessary to achieve financial balance, and assist in making financially sustainable 
decisions during the budget process.  
 
The GVRTA is in a sound financial position. Sales tax revenue collections continue to be sustainable and we have received numerous grants 
for capital, transit operations and air service. In addition, fund balances are at levels which can help to sustain the GVRTA in the event of 
an economic downturn.  We have also been able to accelerate implementing our capital plan over the past few years.  The GVRTA remains 
on a solid financial footing.  
 
The financial plan on the next pages includes notes for revenues and for each of our funds. These notes include assumptions based upon 
projections about the economy and the plan may need to be adjusted if the projected revenues are not obtained.  
 
The General Fund includes sustaining bus service at current levels in 2026 and beginning service expansion in the spring of 2027 as a result 
of the new CTE funding source.  
 
The Capital Reserve Fund balance is projected to fluctuate as we continue to improve our fleet and facilities.  
 
The Air Command Fund is planned to maintain a stable fund balance in order to be available to add new air service to the valley when 
appropriate. The Air Command fund balance is likely to increase beyond planned amounts because individual flight programs often 
perform so that maximum payments under MRG contracts are not necessary.  
 
The Senior Transportation Fund allows for continued senior services and the ability to replace vehicles as needed in the future.  

35



 

Gunnison Valley RTA – Five Year Financial Plan 

   

Sales Tax Revenues: 

 

 

36



 

Gunnison Valley RTA – Five Year Financial Plan 
  

37



 

Gunnison Valley RTA – Five Year Financial Plan  
38



 

Gunnison Valley RTA – Five Year Financial Plan 

 

39



 

Gunnison Valley RTA – Five Year Financial Plan 

 

 

 

 

  

40



 

Gunnison Valley RTA – Five Year Financial Plan 

 

41



 

Gunnison Valley RTA – Five Year Financial Plan 

 

  

42



 

Gunnison Valley RTA – Five Year Financial Plan 

 

43



 

Gunnison Valley RTA – Five Year Financial Plan 

Actual, Projected and Planned Costs of Buildings and Facilities 

 

44



 

Gunnison Valley RTA – Five Year Financial Plan 

 

45



 

Gunnison Valley RTA – Five Year Financial Plan 

 

 

 

 

46



 

    MEMO 
    September 26, 2025 Board Meeting Packet 
    To: GVRTA Board of Directors 
    From Scott Truex, Executive Director 

Re: Contract with Truex Management Services, Inc.  
 
Board Members, 
 
The current contract between the GVRTA and Truex Management Services, Inc. ends at the end of this 
year and I would like to request a new contract for another four years.   
 

I believe that the last four years have been exciting, challenging, and highly successful.   I am very proud 
of the work that we have done and our ability to expand service to our community.  We have come out 
of the pandemic financially and operationally stronger than we were before and are in a position to be 
able to continue to improve service to our community.   
 

We have accomplished many things in the last four years, including the following highlights: 
 

• Expanded our valley’s air service to recent records in passengers using the airport. 
• Been awarded $9.5 million in grant funding. 
• Increased our commuter bus service by 64% since 2021. 
• Constructed the new bus storage facility at the Whetstone Industrial Park. 
• Purchased nine deed-restricted housing units for employees. 
• Upgraded our maintenance facility and purchased the lot across the alley. 
• Upgraded seven of our bus stops. 
• Purchased land for our new “enhanced bus stop and offices” and started the process of 

choosing a design team. 
• Completed purchase of two new coaches and ordered five more. 
• Provided between 12,000 and 15,000 passenger trips per year to seniors in our valley. 
• Purchased two new vans for the senior program. 
• Had clean financial audits and no major incidents during the entire period. 

 
The past four years have been rewarding and fulfilling for me personally and professionally.  I would 
appreciate the opportunity to continue working with you to complete the projects we have started and 
to continue to expand our services and create better transportation alternatives for our community.  
 
I would like to request another four-year contract with the same terms as our last contract and an 
increase in the contract amount of 6.2% in 2026 from this year.  I’ve also included an updated draft 
scope of work for my position on the next pages for discussion at the meeting.  
 
We have included an executive session on the agenda in case you would like to discuss any negotiations 
with board members before making a decision. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.   
 
Thank you, 
Scott Truex 
Executive Director 

47



 

EXHIBIT A – Position Description: Gunnison Valley RTA Executive Director 

Responsibilities Overview 

The Executive Director of the Gunnison Valley RTA (GVRTA) is responsible for managing, 
planning, directing, coordinating, and administering day-to-day activities, as well as short and 
long-term objectives of the GVRTA. The role requires a progressive approach and visionary 
leadership to continuously improve GVRTA services. Collaboration with the Board of Directors, 
Air Service Manager, Bus Operations Manager, and Marketing and Communications Manager is 
essential to implement Board policies and decisions. 

Requirements 

• Leadership: Forward-thinking approach to improve GVRTA services. 
• Financial Management: Develop, write, and manage federal and state grants. Ensure 

compliance with regulations to maintain funding. 
• Operational Oversight: Supervise contractors, manage budgets, oversee financial 

transactions, capital projects, and procurement. 
• Communication: Engage effectively with stakeholders, the public, officials, and 

contractors. 
• Technical Skills: Proficiency in budget management, contract negotiation, grant writing, 

software tools, and regulatory compliance. 
• Self-Sufficiency: Provide own vehicle, office space, and equipment. 

Broad Responsibilities 

1. Financial Management: 
o Develop and oversee budgets. 
o Monitor financial transactions and create financial reports. 
o Manage audits and ensure compliance with regulations. 
o Oversee grant applications and reporting. 

2. Policy Implementation: 
o Work with the Board Chair to prepare meeting agendas and materials. 
o Implement Board directives. 
o Ensure GVRTA policies and plans are current and compliant. 

3. Operational Leadership: 
o Direct and coordinate day-to-day activities and operations. 
o Supervise and guide air service, marketing and communication, and bus 

operations managers to ensure timely and high-quality outcomes. 
o Negotiate contracts and oversee execution. 

4. Communication: 
o Act as the primary contact for stakeholders, public inquiries, and media. 
o Represent GVRTA at community and professional meetings. 
o Maintain relationships with local, state, and federal partners. 

48



 

Detailed Responsibilities 

General Tasks 

• Collaborate with municipalities, counties, and the state for transit system management. 
• Manage senior transportation programs with GVH and Mt. Express. 
• Guide negotiations with airlines and bus service providers. 
• Respond to public and law enforcement inquiries. 
• Present GVRTA goals and policies to the public. 

Administrative Duties 

• Create and update operational reports. 
• Draft RFPs for purchases and services. 
• Maintain organized and secure GVRTA records. 
• Ensure insurance policies are current and adequate. 
• Manage relationships with contractors and partners. 

Communication Responsibilities 

• Regularly communicate with: 
o Board members, managers, and contractors. 
o Federal and state representatives (CDOT, FTA, etc.). 
o News media and the general public. 

• Maintain and update transit schedules on platforms like Google Transit and Swiftly App. 

Contract Management 

• Draft and review contracts with legal counsel. 
• Oversee contracts with CDOT, transportation service providers, airlines, contractors, 

consultants, and others. 
• Ensure compliance with all contractual obligations. 

Financial Oversight 

• Prepare annual and five-year budgets. 
• Audit invoices and monitor monthly financial statements. 
• Ensure timely reimbursement requests and proper recording of revenues. 
• Submit required financial and performance reports. 

Grant Management 

• Write and manage grant applications for federal and state funding. 
• Ensure compliance with CDOT and FTA requirements. 

49



 

• Submit monthly and quarterly reports. 
• Research new grant opportunities. 

Meeting Preparation 

• Create and distribute Board meeting agendas and packets. 
• Represent GVRTA at conferences and regional planning sessions. 
• Participate in Air Command, Board, and community meetings. 

Planning and Policy Development 

• Develop and maintain RTA plans, including: 
o Title VI Plan, LEP Plan, Substance Abuse Policy. 
o Fleet Management and Maintenance Plan. 

• Coordinate air and ground planning efforts. 
• Work with the Board on long-term strategies. 

Regulatory and Legal Compliance 

• Ensure ADA compliance and adherence to federal/state regulations. 
• Manage data retention and respond to public records requests. 
• File reports for DBE, NTD, and Drug/Alcohol Management. 

Essential Skills and Attributes 

• Analytical: Strong budgeting and financial skills and high attention to detail. 
• Interpersonal: Excellent communication with diverse groups. 
• Managerial: Ability to supervise, manage, and motivate people. 
• Technical: Proficiency in document and accounting software. 
• Regulatory Knowledge: Understanding of ADA, DBE, and other compliance 

requirements. 
• Independent: Ability to self-motivate and manage resources effectively. 

In summary, the Executive Director serves as the pivotal leader ensuring the operational, 
financial, and strategic success of the Gunnison Valley RTA. This multifaceted role requires a 
balance of technical expertise, effective communication, and visionary leadership to drive 
forward the mission of delivering safe, reliable, and innovative transit solutions to the Gunnison 
Valley community. 

 

 

50


	Notice
	Agenda
	Minutes of 8-8-25 meeting
	Financial Report
	Air Program Report
	Bus Program Reports
	Executive Director's Report
	301 Tomichi Facility memo
	IGA amendments memo
	Meeting minutes memo
	Bustang Outrider Contract memo
	Tariff cost memo
	Request for route change memo
	Emergency response memo
	Draft 2026 Budget
	Draft 2026 Five-Year Financial Plan
	Truex Management Services contract memo



